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CHAPTER REVIEW QUESTIONS

  1.	 What are the mens rea and actus reus of inchoate 
crimes?

  2.	 Distinguish the three categories of inchoate 
crimes.

  3.	 Provide an example of each crime.

  4.	 Compare the subjective and objective approaches 
to criminal attempts.

  5.	 How does the Model Penal Code substantial step 
test differ from the test of physical proximity to 
attempts? What types of acts satisfy the substan-
tial step test?

  6.	 Discuss and distinguish between legal and factual 
impossibility.

  7.	 Why is there a defense of abandonment for 
attempts? What are the legal elements of this 
defense?

  8.	 What are the reasons for punishing conspiracy?

  9.	 Discuss the mens rea and actus reus of conspiracy.

10.	 Why do some states require an overt act for a 
conspiracy?

11.	 Is there a difference between the bilateral and uni-
lateral approaches to a conspiratorial agreement?

12.	 Distinguish between the wheel and chain 
approaches to conspiracy. Explain why defen-
dants may argue that there are multiple conspira-
cies rather than a single conspiracy.

13.	 How does a charge of conspiracy assist a prosecu-
tor in convicting a defendant?

14.	 Why did Congress adopt the RICO statute?

15.	 What are the mens rea and actus reus of solicitation?

16.	 At what point is the crime of solicitation com-
plete? Is a solicitation required to reach the indi-
vidual to whom it is directed?

17.	 How does society benefit by punishing inchoate 
crimes? Would society suffer in the event that 
these offenses did not exist?
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